

Interim meeting 17-18 June 2021

AGENDA

17th JUNE

9:00-9:15

Greetings by PCO

9:15-10:45

Reports on the results of WP1

Report on WP1 by Selye as WP Leader

Report on Task 1.1.1 by Selye as Task Leader

Report on Task 1.1.2 by Wesley as Contributor

Report on Task 1.2 by Oltalom as Task Leader

Report on Task 1.3 by RCISD as Task Leader

10:45-11:00

Coffee break

11:00-12:00

Report on WP4, 5, 6, 7, 8

Report on Task 4.4 by RCISD as Task Leader

Presentation of the WP5 concept by ANOA as WP Leader

Report on WP6 by RCISD as WP Leader

Report on WP7 and WP8 by Wesley as WP & Task Leader

12:00-13:00

Lunch break

13:00-15:00

Discussion on the concepts of WP2 and WP3

13:00-13:20 Presentation of the concept on WP2 by Oltalom as WP Leader

13:20-14:00 Discussion

14:00-14:20 Presentation of the concept on WP3 by C.E.G.A. as WP Leader

14:20-15:00 Discussion



15:00-15:15

Coffee break

15:15-16:00

Presentation of the two RIA projects

16:00-16:30

Discussion on our joint programme in September 2021

18th JUNE

9:00-10:30

Parallel activities:

- First meeting of the Steering Board
- Round table discussion and workshop for members of the Executive Body

10:30-10:45

Coffee break

10:30-11:45

Team building activities

11:45-12:00

Closing

Please note that the meeting will be recorded.

